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JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office: H.No. 260, Ward No. 42, Opp. C M. House Near Chhattisgarh Club, Civil Lines
Raipur CT (C.G.) 492001
CIN: U51100CT2007PLC008170; Email:- Info@]kipLin; Ph No.- 0771 4031119

NOTICE

Members,
ICE is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the Members of JINKUSHAL

JSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on Monday 30% day of September 2024 at 11:00 AM,
e registered office of the Company situated at H.No. 260, Ward No. 42, Opp. C.M. House Near
ttisgarh Club, Civil Lines Raipur CT (C.G.) 492001 to transact the following business:

INESS OF THE MEETING: -

nary Business

ynsider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolutions:

of oard of Directo d Audito reon;

'OLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended
1=t March, 2024 together with the Report of the Statutory Auditors thereon and the Report of
Joard of Directors thereon along with all annexures as laid before the Shareholders in the
1al General Meeting be and are hereby considered and adopted and the Audited Consolidated
1cial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31 March, 2024 together
the Report of the Statutory Auditors thereon.
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OLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, M/S
1al & Sewak, Chartered Accountants, (FRN 011501C) be and are hereby appointed as the
tors of the Company for a period of five(5) years from the conclusion of AGM held on
9/2024 till the conclusion of the AGM to be held for the financial year 2028-29 at such
ineration as may be decided by the Board with the mutual consent of the auditors”
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ial Busi

No. 03. Appointment of a Relative of Director Ms. Yashasvi Jain, to an Office or Place of
it for the F.Y. 2024-25.

)LVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act 2013 (“Act”) and
- applicable provisions if any read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its
ars) Rules 2014 as amended till date and other applicable provisions of the act, the consent of
hareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded to authorize the Board of Directors of
‘ompany for payment to Ms. Yashasvi Jain Warehouse Architecture and Layout Planning
iger, a related party as defined under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013, a
ineration of [Rupees Five Lakhs Twenty Five Thousand Only] Rs. 5,25,000/- per month
h exceeds the limit of two and a half lakh rupees per month as prescribed under the
panies Act, 2013.

0. 04. Appointment of a Relative of Di ithi Jai
it for the F.Y. 2024-25.

JLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act 2013 (“Act”) and
r applicable provisions if any read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its
ars) Rules 2014 as amended till date and other applicable provisions of the act, the consent of
hareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded to authorize the Board of Directors of
‘ompany for payment to Mrs. Tithi Jain Data Analytics and Marketing Manager, a related
r as defined under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013, a remuneration of [Rupees Five
1s Twenty Five Thousand Only] Rs. 5,25,000/- per month which exceeds the limit of two
1 half lakh rupees per month as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

JLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act 2013 (“Act”) and
r applicable provisions if any read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its
ars) Rules 2014 as amended till date and other applicable provisions of the act, the consent of
hareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded to authorize the Board of Directors of
lompany for payment to Mrs. Sandhya Jain Administration Manager, a related party as
ed under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013, a remuneration of [Rupees Three Lakhs

Thousand Only] Rs. 3,50,000/- per month which exceeds the limit of two and a half lakh
es per month as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

No. 06. Appointment of a Relative of Director Ms. Anubhavi Jain to an Office or Place of
it for the F.Y. 2024-25,

JLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act 2013 (“Act”) and
r applicable provisions if any read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its
ars) Rules 2014 as amended till date and other applicable provisions of the act, the consent of
hareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded to authorize the Board of Directors of
Company for payment to Ms. Anubhavi Jain Website Design, Graphics Design and
ior Design Manager, a related party as defined under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act,
, a remuneration of [Rupees Five Lakhs Only] Rs. 5,00,000/- per month which exceeds the
of two and a half lakh rupees per month as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.
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07, larization of Additio Direc u ia:

'OLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 161 and other applicable provisions, if
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Sumeet
ar Berlia (DIN: 10781516), who was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of
‘tors of the Company w.e.f. 20/09/2024 and who holds office till the ensuing Annual General
ing of the company, be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company.”
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'OLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions, if
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board
ts Powers) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for
ime being in force), and the Company’s policy on Related Party transaction(s), and pursuant to
-ecommendations the Board of Directors, the consent of the members be and is hereby
-ded to the Company for entering into and / or carrying out and / or continuing with existing
-acts / arrangements/ transactions or modification(s) of earlier/ arrangements/ transactions
s fresh and independent transaction(s) or otherwise (whether individually or series of
;action(s) taken together or otherwise), with M/s. Hexco Global FZE (FZCO), a subsidiary
pany and a related party of the Company, as per the details set out in the explanatory
ment annexed to this notice, notwithstanding the fact that the aggregate value of all these
:action(s), whether undertaken directly by the Company or along with its subsidiary(ies), may
>d the prescribed thresholds as mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder
nended from time to time, provided, however, that the said contract{s)/ arrangement(s)/
;action(s) shall be carried out at an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business of
‘ompany.

JLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as
Board”, be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, including
zing and executing necessary agreements, contracts, documents and writings, making such
s, applications and seeking such approvals/consents as may be required, and to delegate all
1y of its powers, Director(s) or Officer(s) of the Company, as it may in its absolute discretion
1 fit, for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.

JLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken or to be taken by the Board or any officer of the

pany in connection with the transactions referred to in this resolution be and are hereby
oved, confirmed and ratified in all respects.”
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ly make it convenient to attend the Meeting.

rder of the Board
Jinkushal Industries Private Limited

&%

nav Jain

«ctor)

07811559

ess: 100 Vivekanand Nagar
ur (C.G.) 492009

Place: Raipur
Date: 02-09-2024
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NOTES:

A ember entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
att d and vote on poll instead of himself /herself. The proxy need not be a member of the
Co oany. A blank form of proxy is enclosed herewith and if intended to be used, it should be
de: sited duly filled-up at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours
bel -ethe commencement of the Meeting.

Du 1g the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting
an. :nding with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies
loc :d at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three
da; of notice in writing is given to the Company.

Co orate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are
ad' ed to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to

att d and vote at the meeting.

Location:
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JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office: H.No. 260, Ward No. 42, Opp. C. M. House Near Chhattisgarh Club, Civil Lines
Raipur CT (C.G.) 492001
CIN: U51100CT2007PLC008170; Email:- Info@Jkiplin; Ph No.- 0771 4031119

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
CIN: U51100CT2007PLC0O08170

: of the Company: JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
tered Office: H.No. 260, Ward No. 42, Opp. C. M. House Near Chhattisgarh Club, Civil Lines

ir CT (C.G.) 492001

: of the Member(s):
tered address:

il Id:

No:

, being the Member(s) of equity shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

iy NERENIEES o i s s e A s A S S AR
Address:

E-mail 1d:
L A1 F: |2 L) oy e R L O LT IO 0, L, S , or failing him

PRI, it e Lot e e L el e g A
Address:

E-mail id:

S AL s i e s P N o I

7/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General

ng of the Company, to be held on 30t day of September 2024 at 11.00 am at its registered office and at

djournment thereof in respect of such resolution(s) as are indicated below:

nary Resolution:

. To consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2024 together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon

To Appoint of the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

al Resolution:;

. To Appoint of a Relative of Director Ms. Yashasvi Jain, to an Office or Place of Profit for the F.Y. 2024-
25.

. To Appoint of a Relative of Director Mrs. Tithi Jain, to an Office or Place of Profit for the F.Y, 2024-25

. Appointment of a Relative of Director Mrs. Sandhya ]ain to an Office or Place of Profit for the E.Y.
2024-25.

To Appoint of a Relative of Director Ms. Anubhavi Jain to an Office or Place of Profit for the E.Y, 2024-
25.
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. To Regulariz of Additional Director Mr. Sumeet Kumar Berlia:

Item No. 08. To consider and approve Material Related Party Transaction with M/s Hexco
Global FZE (FZCO), Dubai UAE.

Affix
Revenue

Sig d this Day of 2024
Stamp of

Sig ture of shareholder(s) Signature of Proxy holder(s)

No This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
reg tered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting
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JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office: H.No. 260, Ward No. 42, Opp. C. M. House Near Chhattisgarh Club, Civil Lines
Raipur CT (C.G.) 492001
CIN: U51100CT2007PLC008170; Email:- Info@kiplLIn; Ph No.- 0771 4031119

FORMAT
ATTENDANCE SLIP
ial General Meeting, 30 day of September 2024 at 11.00 am.
Folio No.:
: of the Shareholder:
f shares held:
ify that I am a registered shareholder/ proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company and
i record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company on, 30 day of September 2024

00 am at H.No. 260, Ward No. 42, Opp. C. M. House Near Chhattisgarh Club, Civil Lines Raipur CT (C.G.)
01.

Jer’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters:

: of the Authorised Representative:

ser’s/ Authorised Representative's/ Proxy’s Signature:




JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office: H.No. 260, Ward No. 42, Opp. C. M. House Near Chhattisgarh Club, Civil Lines
Raipur CT (C.G.) 492001
CIN: U51100CT2007PLC008170; Email:- Info@Jkiplln; Ph No.- 0771 4031119

ACT, 2013:

Item No. 8

The provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act 2013 (“Act”) and other applicable
provisions, read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014, as amended till date, mandates prior approval of members by means of an Ordinary
Resolution for all material related party transactions and subsequent material modifications
as defined by the audit committee, even if such transactions are in the ordinary course of
business of the concerned company and at an arm'’s length basis. The transaction with a
related party shall be considered as material if the transaction(s) to be entered into, either
individually or taken together with previous transactions during a financial year, whether
directly and/or through its subsidiary (ies), amounting to ten per cent. or more of the
turnover of the company.

The Company proposes to enter into certain related party transaction(s) as mentioned below,
on mutually agreed terms and conditions, and the aggregate of such transaction(s), are
expected to cross the applicable materiality thresholds as mentioned above. Accordingly,
prior approval of the Members is being sought for all such arrangements / transactions
proposed to be undertaken by the Company. All the said transactions shall be in the ordinary
course of business of the Company and on an arm’s length basis.

The disclosures under Rule 15(3) (ii) of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)

Rules, 2014, as amended as enumerated herewith:




JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
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= Particulars Disclosures
No.
1 | Name of the Related Party Hexco Global FZE (FZCO)
Name of the Director or Key | Mr. Abhinav Jain
2 | Managerial Personnel who is
related, if any
3 | Nature of relationship Subsidiary Company
Nature, Material Terms, Monetary | Nature Purchase of | Sale of goods
Value and particulars of the goods
contract or arrangement. Material Terms | The material | The material
and particulars | transactions transactions
of the contract | were carried | were carried
or out in the|out in the
arrangement. ordinary ordinary
course of | course of
business and | business and
4 on an arm's|on an arm’s
length basis, in | length basis, in
accordance accordance "
with the terms | with the terms
of the | of the
agreement agreement
Monetary Value | Upto INR | Upto INR
50,000 Lakhs | 50,000 Lakhs
Any other information relevant or | All the transactions are on arm's length basis and in
5 important for the embers to take a | the ordinary course of business. All the important or
decision on the proposed | relevant information have been provided in the
resolution. foregoing paragraphs of the explanatory statement.

The Board is of the view that the proposed related party transactions are in the best interest
of the Company and its stakeholders.
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, except to

the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any, are concerned or interested,
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financially or otherwise, in the resolution, save and except to the extent of their

directorship/shareholding in the subsidiary.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution set out at Item No. 2 of this Notice for
approval of the members by way of an Ordinary Resolution.
JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
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JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office: - H.No. 260, Ward No. 42, Opp. C. M. House Near Chhattisgarh Club,
Civil Lines Raipur CT 492001 IN -
E-mail 1D - info@ijkiplin; CIN: - U51100CT2007PTC008170; Ph- 0771 4031119

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,
The Members
JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors presents their Report on the business affairs of the Company along with the audited
financial statements for the financial year ended March 31%, 2024

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND BUSINESS AFFAIRS

The financial highlights of the Company are given below:

Particulars STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED :
Current Year | Fn:viuué Year Current Previous
2023-24 2022-23 Year Year
| 2023-24 2022-23
Total Revenue and Other 2405747 23383.64 | 2405747 =
Income
| Net Profit for the year T 260267 1491.94 257718
(hefore depreciation, interest
and tax) I
_ Less: Finance Cost 192.73 65.41
[ Less: Dﬂpmciatim-'n' 9173 78.24 | Not
[ Net Profit for the year (before 331821 | 134830 | 229198 Applicable
tax)
" Less: Income Tax LA
Current Ycar 586.99 347.92 586.99
Earlier Years ; . 08,12 . 0.00 -08.12
Less: Deferred Tax 142 e b
Net Profit after Tax for the year 1737.92 1003.39 171169 |

2. STATE OF COMPANY’S AF'I.?AIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

During the year the Standalone Turnover & Other Receipts were Rs. 2405747 and the Profit for
the year is RY 1737.92 and Consolidated Turnover & Other Receipts were Rs. 24037.47 and the
Profit for the year is Rs. 1711.69 (Rs m Lacs).

Page 1 of 9
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3. DIVIDEND

In order to conserve resource the Board does not recommend any final dividend for the financial
year ended 31° March, 2024.

RESERVES

The Board of Directors does not propose Lo carry any amounts to reserves.

SHARE CAPITAL:

a. Authorised capital

The Authorised capital of the as on March 31%, 2024 was INR 18,00,000/- comprising
180000 Equity Shares of INR. 10 each

b. Paid up share capital

The paid-up share capital of your Company as on March 317, 2024 was INR. 13,90.000/-
comprising 139000 Equity Shares of INR. 10 each.

. DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any Deposits falling within the purview of Chapter V of the

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

CHANGE OF NAME:
During the period under review there was a no change in the name of the Company
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board of Directors was duly constituted. There was no appointment of Additional Director,
Alternate Director and Director to fill casual vacancy during the financial year. Further, the
provisions related to Key Managerial Personnel ("KMP’) were not applicable for the financial

year 2023-24.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

The Board-qf Directors met eleven (11) times during the financial year. The intervening gap
between any two meetings was not more than 120 days as prescribed under the Companies Act,

3013, Details of dates of Board meetings held are as under:

Poge 20f 8
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 Sr No. Type of Meeting | Date
Hgs: & Board Meeting 05/04/2023

2. Board Meeting | 15/04/2023 1
s Board Meeting 20/06/2023 —
4, | Board Meeting | 27/06/2023

5. Board Meeting 01/09/2023

6. Board Meeting 01/12/2023
2 Board Meeting 03/01:2024

8. Board Meeting 08/01/2024

9. Board Meeting 01/02/2024 |
| 10. | Board Meeting 01/03/2024 et
| 11. | Board Meeting 30/03/2024

9. INSURANCE:
The properties and assets of the Company are adequately insured.
10. STATUTORY AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended M/S Singhal & Sewak, Chartered Accountants,
(FRN 011501C), has given their consent fo act as the Statutory Auditor of the Company. The
Company has received a certificate from the said Auditors that they are eligible to hold office as
the Auditors of the Company and are not disqualified for being so appointed. The term of the
previous Auditor will be completed in the ensuing AGM of the Company and the new Auditor
will be appointed for the period of 5 Years i.e. from the upcoming AGM till the AGM of the
Company to be held for the F.Y. 2028-29.

11. AUDITORS® REPORT

The Notes on financial statement are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments,
There are no observation/qualifications contained in the Auditors” Report and therefore there are

ne explanations to be provided for in this report.

12. FRAUD REPORTING

During the year under review no instances of fraud were reported by the Statutory Auditors of the

Company.

Poge 3of 9
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EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

As your company does not have a website, the provision related to placing a copy of the Annual
return of the company on its website and disclosure of such web-link in the Board's Report is not

applicable on the Company.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the year under review, there was no change in nature of business of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

There were no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the
Company which occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the

financial statements relate and the date of this report.

ORDERS OF THE REGULATORS, COURTS, TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE
COMPANY’S OPERATIONS:

There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators, Courts, Tribunals and
other Statutory Authorities impacting the going concern status and company’s operations either in

present or in future,

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
The Company do have Subsidiary Company - Hexco Global FZE, JAFZA, UAE.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
The particuldrs as prescribed under sub-section (3)(m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,

2013. read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are as follows:

A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:
The Company has strengthened its commitment towards becoming an environment-friendly
organisation by taking measures for conservation of power and energy and to reduce the

wastage of scarce encrgy resources,

Page 40f 9
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i} The steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy:

The Company is using the electricity as main source of its energy requirement and has not

explored any alternate source of energy.

iii)The capital investment on energy conservation equipments: Not Applicable
B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

i) The efforts made towards technology absorption:

During the year the Company has not absorbed any technology.

i) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution:

Not Applicable

iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year): Not Applicable
(a) The details of technology imported: N.A.
(b) The year of import: N.A.
(¢) Whether the technology had been fully absorbed: N.A.
(d) If not fully absorhed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof:

N.A.

iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development:
The Company has not undertaken any Research and Development activities during the year

under review.

C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
The Company has done business operation involving foreign exchange inflow and outflow.

Hence, during the year, the Company had foreign eaming and expenditure:

Exports Inflow - Rs. in Lacs : 23483.68/-
Imports Outflow : Rs. in Lacs : 10077 .95/-

#

Poge 5of 8
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19. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

20.

21,

22.

23,

Details of every employee of the Company as required pursuant to 3(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:

Any director who is in receipt of any commission from the Company and who is a Managing
Director or Whole-time Director of the Company shall receive any remuneration Or Commission
from any Holding Company or Subsidiary Company of such Company subject to its disclosure by
the Company in the Board’s Report:

This rule is not applicable to the Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:
During the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of

the Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:
During the year under review, your Company has entered into contract or arrangements with

related parties as provided in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

TRANSEER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR PROTECTION AND
EDUCATION FUND:

As per the provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year under
teview there was no unpaid or unclaimed dividend that was required to be transferred to unpaid

dividend account,

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON
ITS CORPORATE S'DCI,;!L RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES:

As per the provision of Section 135 the Company was required to spend INR 18,05,676.00/-
(Indian Rupees Eighteen Lakhs Five Thousand Six Hundred and Seventy-Six Only) during the
F.Y. 2023-24 and the same has spent on the arcas mentioned under Schedule VII of Companies
Act 2013,

The Brief Outline of CSR Policy and initiatives undertaken during the year has been annexed as

*Annexure —F to the Directors’ Report.

Page 6 of 9



JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office: - H.No, 260, Ward No. 42, Opp. C. M. House Near Chhattisgarh Club,
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E-mail 10: - info@jkiplin; CIN: - U5] 100CT2007PTCO081 70 Ph- 0771 4031119

74, INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE FOR SEXUAL HARASSMENT:

During the year under review, no complaints were filed with the Company under the provisions
of the said Act in relation to the workplace/s of the Company.

25, INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:
Your Company has maintained adequate financial control system, commensurate with the size,
scale and complexity of its operations and ensures compliance with various policies, practices and
statutes in keeping with the organization’s pace of growth and increasing complexity of

operations.

76. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As stipulated under clause (¢) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your

directors subscribe to the Directors’ Responsibility Statement and state that:
a) In preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
and there are no material departures from them:
b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them comsistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;
¢) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;
d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
e) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

27. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not required by the Company and accordingly such

accounts and ;emrds have not been made and maintained.

Page 7 of 9



28.

JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office: - H.No. 260, Ward No. 42, Opp. . M. House Mear Chhattisgarh Club,
Civil Lines Raipur CT 492001 IN
E-mail 1D: - info@ijkiplin; CIN: - U51100CT2007PTCO081 70

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

Ph- 0771 403111%

The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards have been followed by the Company.

29,

30,

3.

3.

33.

DISCLOSURE ON ESTABLISHMENT OF A VIGIL MECHANISM

Since the company does not fall in any of the criteria mentioned in Section 177(%) read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board & Tis Power) Rules, 2014, establishment of wigil
mechanism is not applicable to the company. Your Compary believes in promoting a fair,
transparent, ethical & professional work environment. The mechanism is established for directors

and employees directly to report their concerns before the Board.

THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER
THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR ALONG
WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

During the Financial Year 2023-24, there was no application made and proceeding initiated
/pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016, by any Financial and/or Operational
Creditors against your Company. As on the date of this report, there is no application or

proceeding pending against your company under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:
The Company has maintained the cordial relations with the employees of the Company during the

year under review.

GENERAL DISCLOSURES:

Y our Directors state that the Company has made disclosures in this report for the items prescribed
in section 134(3) of the Act and Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 to the extent of
transactions took place on those items during the year or applicability of the various provision of

the Companies Act, 2013,

RISK MANAGEMENT

During the year the Company has not formulated Risk Management Policy. However, given the
asset base ﬂf the Company, the Board is of the opinion that there are no major risks affecting the
existence of ‘the Company. The Board periodically/annually discusses and reviews the Risk
Management to strengthen the optimal risk mitigation responses, reporting of risk and efficient

management of internal control.
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34. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation to all the Directors for
their co-operation and dedication to the Company. The Directors also wish to place on record
their appreciation for the support extended by all the regulatory and govemment bodies,

Company's Auditors, business associates, bankers, sharcholders and employees.

By order of the Board
For, JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

i F
FOR, JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PV, LTD. OR. INkusH LINQUSTRIES PVT. LT,
@ -

Anil Kumar Jaif)|RECTOR Abhinav Jain DIRECTOR
(Director) (Director)
DIN: - 00679518 DIN: - 07811559
Add: 100, Vivekanand Nagar, Add: 100, Vivekanand Nagar,
Raipur, C.G. 492001 Raipur, C.G. 492001

Place: Raipur
Date: 02/09/2024

Page 8of 9



ABHISHEK JAIN & ASSOCIATES M- +919039636266
COMPANY SECRETARIES F - ajainyoo8@gmail.com

g Form No. MGT-8

[Pursuant to section 92(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 11(2) of
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014/

CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

| have examined the registers, records, books and papers of JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES
LIMITED (formerly known as JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED) (‘the Company)
as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules
made thereunder for the financial year ended on March 31%, 2024. In my opinion and
to the best of my information and according to the examinations carried out by me
and explanations furnished to me by the Company, its officers and agents, | certify
that:

A. The Annual Return states the facts as at the close of aforesaid financial year
correctly and adequately.

B. During the aforesaid financial year the Company has complied with provisions of
the Act & Rules made therein as under:

1. the Company is Public Company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
bearing CIN-U51100CT2007PLC0O08170 and is having status as Active;

2. the Company has maintained registers/records in accordance with the Act and
the rules made thereunder;

3. the Company has filed necessary forms and returns as required under the Act,
with the Registrar of Companies during the year under review within the time
prescribed/beyond the time prescribed along with additional fees as provided
under the Act and the rules made thereunder;

4. the Company has called/convened/held meetings of Board of Directors and its
Committees, and the meetings of the members of the Company on due dates
as stated in the annual return and in respect of which meetings, notices were
given and the proceedings have been properly recorded in the Minutes Book

" maintained for the purpose and the same have been signed;

idan, Raipur - 01 C.6.
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ABHISHEK JAIN & ASSOCIATES M- +919039636266
COMPANY SECRETARIES £ - ajainyo08@gmail.com

5. the Company was not required for closure of its Register of Members as per the
provisions of the Act.

6. the Company has not advanced loan(s) to its Directors/related parties or
persons or firms or Companies referred in section 185 of the Act;

7. the Company has in its ordinary course of business entered into
contracts/arrangements with related parties as per provisions of Section 188 of
the Act;

8. the Company has not issued Shares during the year under review. Further there
were no transfer of shares, buy back of securities, redemption of preference
shares/ debentures, reduction of share capital, conversion of shares/securities
and issue of security certificates in all other instances;

9. there were no instances of keeping in abeyance the rights to dividend, rights
shares and bonus shares pending registration of transfer of shares in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

10.there were no instances of declaration/payment of dividend on Equity Shares,
transfer of unpaid/unclaimed dividend/other amounts as applicable to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordance with section 125 of the
Act;

11.the audited financial statement of the Company is signed as per the provisions
of section 134 of the Act and report of directors is as per sub-sections (3), (4)
and (5) thereof;

12. During the period under review there was no change in the Board of Director of
the Company.

13.the Company has re-appointed/ratified the appointment of statutory auditors as
per the provisions of section 139 of the Act;

14.the Company was not required to obtained any approvals from the Central
Government, Tribunal, Regional Director, Court or such other authorities under
the various provisions of the Act;

Office Address - SF - 19, Samvet Sikhar, Rajbandha Maidan, Raipur - 01 C.6.
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ABHISHEK JAIN & ASSOCIATES M- +919039636266
COMPANY SECRETARIES F - ajainyoo8@gmail.com

15.the Company has not accepted deposits;

16.the Company has made borrowings as per provisions of the Act and there were
instances of Creation/modification of charge during the year under review.

17.the Company has not provided any guarantee in respect to loan and the
investments made by the Company are within the prescribed limits of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013;

18.the Company has not altered/amended the Object Clause of Memorandum of
Association during to the year under review.

& i

Abhishek Jain
(Practicing Company Secretary)
FCS: 12714

COP No.: 14857

UDIN - FO12714F003480266
Peer Review No-2771/2022

Date: 24/12/2024
Place: Raipur

Office Address - SF - 19, Samvet Sikhar, Rajbandha Maidan, Raipur - 01 C.6.
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LN UA & ASSO CIATE S Nilkanth Chowk, Mahamaya Road

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Mahasamund (C.G) 493445

FRN: 012293C
lﬂQEPE&DENTAUQI TOR’S EEPQEZ

To the Members of

JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED, which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of Profit and Loss and
Statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024, its profit/loss and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SA) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the pr




The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures
to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the finapcial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards (AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.
. onsibiliti ito i ial St

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are- free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
hot a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expectgg.—.ﬁﬁgg' guence the
economic decisions of users taken dn the basis of these financial statements, 7 & 22200




As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: .

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override '

of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.




r her Legal an ulat i t

1. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a)
b)
c)

d)

g)

h)

il.

iil.

iv,

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards (AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in ‘Annexure A’

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under section 197(16),
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of section.197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any
director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act. The Ministry
of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under section 197(16) which are
required to be commented upon by us.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in apseather person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), Awit understanding, whether

“
\ P
"
o




recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit prdcedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement.

v.  Nodividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company.

vi. Based on our examination which include test checks, the company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (editJog) facility but the same has not been operated through the
year.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure ‘B’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For, LNUA AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants .-

&
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PARTNER i

Date: 02/09/2024
Place : RAIPUR



We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JINKUSHAL -
INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

M s R ibility for Int L Fi ial Control

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013,

rs’ ibili

Our responsibility is to €Xpress an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the _ac




audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

ani i i n er Fi ial

A company's internal financial control ower financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance”that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.,

M.No. 404576
Date: 02/09/2024

Place : Raipur



Annexure ‘B’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other. Legal and Regulatory
Requirements”,

We report that:

(i) (@) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and- situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment;

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars
of intangible assets;

(b) As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where
the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour
of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statementsare held in the name of the
company, except the following:-

"NIL

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against
the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) As explained to us, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the management. In our opinion, the coverage and
procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. No
discrepancy of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory
were noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as
compared to book records.

(b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets.

Cany loans or advances in the

£y




(iv)

(v)

(vi)

nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(iii)
of the said Order are not applicable to the company

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and
security. -

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed
to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of
cost record has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act.

(vii) (a) According to the records made available to us, company is regular in

depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the information
and explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on
31st of March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) Details of the statutory dues referred to in sub clause (a) above which

have not been deposited as on 31st March, 2024 on account of disputes are
given below:

-

Kame Nature of | Forum Period | Amount Amount unpaid (inA[
of Dues where to involved Rs.)
statute Dispute is | which | (in Rs.)
pending | the
amoun
t
relates I
GST | DRC 07 for | Appellate |Feb- |Tax  Rs.| Tax Rs 2624000/-, |
demand of Authority | 2020 2624000/-, | Interest Rs.
excess SGST Interest Rs. 1614946/- and ‘
refund (Raipur) 1614946/- penalty Rs. |
granted and 10000/- under |
penalty Rs. | IGST head |
10000/-
under IGST
B ke head |




1%

GST DRC 07 | Appellate | Feb Penalty of | Order set aside in \
towards Authority | 2024 Rs. | APL 04 vide ref.‘
detention SGST 1296000/- | no. ‘
of Vehicle | (Raipur) under IGST | ZD090624137897
(Eway bill head Q dated‘
order) 22.06.2024

. |

Incom | Assessmen | CIT AY. Demand of | 0.00

e Tax|t done by (Appeals) | 2017- |Rs. ‘

Act AOU/s 143 |, Raipur |18 19,17,964/ ’

1961 (3) of | (C.G.) -

Income Tax »

Act, 1961. }
and

Demand

determined J
|

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

there is no any transaction not recorded in the books of account have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by

the management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted
in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender,

(b) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
the company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender;

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the Company has utilized the money obtained by way of
term loans during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained,

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized
for long term purposes.

(e)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures,




pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies.

(x) (a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.
Therefore, the provisions of Clause (x)(a) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the Company

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement '

of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally
convertible) during the year.

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or
reported during the year;

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(c)According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the
company v

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause xii is not applicable
on the company.

(xiii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
financial statements,

(xiv)(a) In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company
during the year and covering the period upto 31st March, 2024

(xv) On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion
during the year the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him.,

(xvi) (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required
to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
(2 of 1934).

(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without
a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as
per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(¢) In our Opinion and based on our examination, tHe:




(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

[nvestment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India.

According to the information and explanations given 'by the management,
the Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the
financial year and in the im mediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures
performed and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the
opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date;

The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) and there is no unspent CSR amount for the year
requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act
or special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of
section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of the
Order is not applicable for the year.

For, LNUA & ASSOCIATES -
Chartered Acc BIFEARES.

Date: 02/09/2024
Place : Raipur



(1) Shareholers' Fund
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserve & Surplus 4
(c) Money received against share warrants

w

2) Share application money pending allotment

13) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 6
(c) Other Long-Term Liabilities
(d) Long-Term Provisions

L

(4) Current Liabilities 3
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 7
(b) Trade Payables 8

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises; and
i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and

) Other Current Liabilities 9
(d) Short-Term provisions 10
AL ASSETS
(1) Non-current Assets -
fi (a) Property Plant & Equigment and intangible assets
(i) Property Plant & Equiqgment 11

3 (ii) Intangible Assets
i (iv) Intangible assets under development

'+ (b) Non-current investments 12
' (c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 6
i (d) Long-term loans and advances .
fi (e) Other Non-current assets 13

IR

”(2) Current Assets
(a) Current Investments

4’
i ) Inventories

i, “c) Trade Receivables 14
| (d) Cash and cash equivalents 15
i~ (e) Short-Term loans and advances 16

(f) Other current assets 17

'iee accompanying Accounting Policies and Nutes to Basn: financial statements

]

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.

|
;FOR JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES pyT LTR. ~ FOR, JINKUSHAL |
z \an

ANIL KUMA — AV JAIN
!' - Director Director —
(DIN:00679518) DIR ECTOMN: 07811559]

Date: 02/09/2024
,Place. Raipur
UDIN: 24404576B]220}4917

TOTAL::

13.90
4102.76

32.50
10.22

4540.78

07.59
1344.83
52.43
389.94

934.75

1610.43

93.15

609.13
6035.35
601.01
0.15

610.97

(All amount in Indian ¥ lakhs & as stat

Membership No. - 404576

13.90
2364.84

75.83
08.81

1542.75

0.00
27533
477.20

84.89

869.80

898.71

76.79

1218.76
71.72
1132.70
03.28
571.77




Jater 02/09/2024
?lace: Raipur
UDIN: 24404576BJZZ0]4917

Membership No, - 404575

Revenue From Operations 18 23709.57 22979.84
Il. Other Income 19 347.90 403.79
HI. Total Revenue (I + i) * TOTAL:
IV. Expenses
Cost of Raw Materials Consumed 0.00 0.00
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 20 17351.79 17856.95
(Increase) / Decrease In Stock in Trade 21 609.63 -200.02
Employees benefit Expenses 22 809.19 778.56
Financial Costs - 23 192.73 65.41
Depreciation 11 91.73 78.24
_ Other Expenses 24 2684.18 3456.21
_ TOTAL::
V.. ’rofit Before Exceptional And Extraordinary Items And Tax (111-1v)
VL. Exceptional items
VIL Profit Before Extraordinary Items And Tax (Vv-vi)
VIII.  Extraordinary Items
IX.  Profit Before Tax (VII- VIII)
X Tax expenses: -
Net current Tax 25
Deferred Tax
i Earlier taxes
X1 Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VIr-vin 1737.92 1003.39
;;XH Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations 0.00 0.00
"XHI  Tax expense of discontinuing operations 0.00 0.00
IV Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-XIII) - -
XVl _Profit (Loss) for the period (XI + XI .39
'XVIl_Basic / Diluted Earnings Per Equity Share (in%) 26 1,250.30 721.86
: T 3 S
~See accompanying Accounti ng Policies and Notes to Basic financial statements 1to 38
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.
'. For, LNUA & As
FOR,_KUSHAL INDUSTRIES pvT. 17D,  foR JINKUS Chartered Ac
, g i ; HAL INDUSTRIES PVT, L7D. ERi-010%
= O A~
: ANIL KUMAR JAIN ABHINAV JAIN - 5
h Director DIRECTRirector =" (UPENDRA 4ABAK) /&)
- (DIN:00679518) ?n N:07811559) DIRECTOR R ACCOS




JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement as at 31st March, 2024
B N s TR
- * L I "-_: i __:_-'- 3 ‘I.;‘- L "
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax
ADJUSTMENTS FOR:
Depreciation
Preliminary Expenses Written off
Forex loss -124.50 537.14
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets -24.70 -02.95
Interest & Financial Expenses - 192.73 65.41
Interest Received | -01.78 -01.56(l
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 2451.70 2024.58|
ADJUSTMENTS FOR CHANGE IN A SETSE& LIABILITIES:
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 609.63 -200.02
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables -5963.64 -07.29
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances -52.42 281.89
Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities & Provisions 958.78 42.04
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS * -1 995.95" 2141.26]
Direct Taxes Paid/Deducted at Source 580.29 344.91
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES A -2576.24| 1796.29|
3. CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Capital Expenditure -197 .48 -492.59|
Sale of Tangible Assets 65, 50] 16.95
Interest Received 01.78 01.56
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments -711.71 -213.80||
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITI ES B -841.92 -687.88|
C. CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES e
Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings 2954.70 471.16
Increase/(Decrease) of Share Capital 0.00 0.00
Increase/(Decrease) in Securities Premium 0.00 0.00
Interest & Financial Expenses -192.73 -65.41
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES C 2761.97 405.78]f
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) -656.19 :
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginnin of the year
Components of cash and cash equivalents as at
Cash in hand 04.82 20.01
With banks
Effect of Exchange Rate Chan: ges
wwotes -
1 The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash
, and on behalf of the Board of Directors. As per our report of eveprgate:
ok, JINKURAL BT RiES pye s For. LNUA & Assocraien
FOR, JINKUSHAL IND USTRIES P¢hartdted Account f
OAD N ~ i
@ \.‘\A‘[ / [ - iy
Anil Kumar Jain  py|nre7oAbhinav Jain Wj (UPENDRA LEET/A
(Director) (blrector) L_/‘n'UFEqm r .
DIN: 00679518 DIN: 07811559 embership No.41
Date: 02/09/2024
Place: Ra{_gur
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1.2

1.3

1.4.

1.5

1.6

1.

JINKUSHAL INDSUTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
== TV TRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Preparation

generally accepted accounting principles and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable
Accounting Standards in India.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues & expenses during the reported period. Difference between the actual results and the estimates
are recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialised.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at acquisition cost less depreciation. Cost includes related taxes, duties, freight,
insurance etc attributable to acquisition and installation of assets and borrowing cost incurred up to the
date of commencing operations, but excludes duties and taxes that are recoverable subsequently from the
taxing authorities. |

Depreciation

a) Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided as per SLM Basis and in the manner prescribed in
Schedule — Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Depreciation on fixed assets added/disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis.

Inventories : Inventories are valued in following manner:

Trading Goods : At Cost or Net Realizable Value whichever is lower.
Stores & Consumables : At Cost or Net Realizable Value whichever is lower
Carrying Amount of Inventory as on 31/03/2024 is Rs 609.13 (in lacs)

The cost formulae used for determination of cost of Finished Goods, Raw Materials and Stores &
Consumables are on FIFO basis.

Investments :

Long Term Investments are stated at cost including directly attributable cost. A provision for diminution in
the value of long term investments is made only if such is other than temporary, in the opinion of
Management.

Current Investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value.

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent Liabilities are generally not provided for in the accounts and are shown Separately in the Notes
on Accounts.




1.8 Recognition of Income & Expenditure

Mercantile method of accounting has been employed unless otherwise specifically stated elsewhere in this
schedule. However where the amount is immaterial / negligible and / or establishment of accrual /
determination of amount is not possible, no entry is made for accruals.

1.9 Employees' Retirement Benefits

Company's contributions to Provident fund and ESIC are charged to Profit and Loss Account. Provision for
gratuity has not been made, as no employee has put in the qualifying period of service necessary for
entitlement of the benefits due to change in Management.

1.10 Provision for Current Tax & Deferred Tax -
—=x=ion for L-urrent 1ax & Deferred Tax

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of |
the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred Tax resulting from "timing difference" between book profit and taxable
profit is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted as on

»

1.11 Impairment of Assets
At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount. If the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognized in the profit and loss
account to the extent the carrying amount exceeds recoverable amount.

1.12 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

1.13 Preliminary Expenses .
Preliminary Expenses are written off over a period of 5 year which is not as per Accounting Slandered 26
issued by Institute of chartered accountants of India.

1.14 Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and Cash in hand .

1.15 Foreign Currency Gain\Loss

Foreign currency gain\loss has been recognised as per AS 11

16 Borrowing cost
Interest and other cost in connection with the borrowing of the fund to the extent related/attributed to the
acquisition or construction of fixed assets are capitalized only with respect qualifying fixed assets i.e.. Those
which take substantial period of time to get ready for its intend use. All other borrowing cost charge to profit
& Loss account.

1.17 Provisions
Provisions are recognized, where the company has any legal or constructive obligation or where realiable
estimate can be made for the amount of the obligation and as a result of past events, for which it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.




IINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRI VATE LIMITED

j‘2 -Notes on Accounts of the financial Statement for Financial Year Ended 31.03.2024

fﬁmounts have been rounded off to the nearest rupees and previous year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified
~ wherever considered nhecessary to confirm to the current presentation.

3 SHARE CAPITAL

i (Al amount in Indian 3 lakhs & as stated)
> ASAT ASAT
| 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

:(A) Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and paid-up share capital

i

180000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- each 18.00 18.00
(Prev. Year 180000 of Rs 10/- Each)
# 18.00 18.00
139000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up N 13.90 13.90
) TOTAL: 13.90 13.90
i.{b) " »conciliation of number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
B ASAT ASAT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
No of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 1,39,000 1,39,000
Number of shares outstanding as at the end of the year 1,39,000 1,39,000
Part (‘c)
Terms/Rights attached

i Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of Equity shares having a par value of 10/.. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one
vote per share,

The Company has not declared any dividend in the current financial year

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the hoiders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining

assefs of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders,

- (d) Sharesin the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares

, No. of shares as on | % of shares | No. of shares as

Sl. No. Name of the share holder 31.03.2024 held on 31.03.2023 % of shares held
| um
1 Mr. Anil Jain 70890 51.00 70890 51.00
2 Mrs. Sandhya Jain 20850 15.00 20850 15.00
3 Mr, Abhinav Jain 33360 24,00 33360 24.00
4 Mrs Tithi Jain 13900 10.00 13900 10.00
No. of shares as on o No. of shares as 5

SL. No. Shares held by promotors 31.03.2024 %o 0; :I?;ares on 31.03.2023 | % of shares held
1 Mr. Anil Jain 70890 51.00 70890 51.00
2 Mrs. Sandhya Jain 20850 15.00 20850 15.00
3 Mr. Abhinav Jain 33360 24.00 33360 24.00
4 Mrs. Tithi Jain 13900 10.00 10.00

There is no change in equity for the year ended on 31.03.2024




4 RESERVES & SURPLUS

AS AT ASAT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Securities Premium Reserve- Opening Balances as at 01/04/2023 245.10 245.10
Add:- Addition during the Year
Total as at 31st March 2024 245.10 245,10
Surplus Brought forward from previous year 2119.74 1116.35
Add: Current year Surplus 1737.92 1003.39
Net Carried Forward Surplus 3857.66 2119.74]
TOTAL:: 4102.76 2364.84
Note: Profit for the year has not been appropriated for the purpose of distribution of dividend and its tax. =
5 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
ASAT AS AT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
~a) Term Loans From Banks
Secured Loan »
Yes Bank GECL MSME Loan 32.50 75.83
— i TOTAL:: 32.50 75.83
T
Note : There is no default, continuing or otherwise, as at the balance sheet date,in repayment of any of the above loans
6 DEFFERED TAX LIABILITIES
PARTICULARS . A AT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Opening Deffered Tax Liabilities 08.81 11.82
Addition: DTL Arised During the Year 01.42 -03.02
Less: DTL Reversed during the yeasr = .
10.22 08.81
) 10.22 8.81
7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
: 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Term Loans installment due in one year
Yes Bank Limited (A/c 2800) 337.80 300.91
Kotak Mahindra Bank (0D LIMIT) 666.42 272.68
(Secured by way of charge on immovable property)
Kotak Bank Car Loan A/cLCV-2150112 0.00 04.52
(Secured by hypothecation of Car)
PCFC 2403.83 964.65
(Secured by hypothecation of current assets)
EPC 1123.36 0.00
(Secured by hypothecation of current assets)
Indusind Bank 0.00

(Secured by hypothecation of current assets)

1542.75




TRADE PAYABLE

ASAT AS AT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(i) MSME 07.59 0.00
(ii) Others 1344.83 275.33
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME 0.00 0.00
(iv) Disputed dues — Others 0.00 0.00
. TOTAL 1352.41 275.33

Note: MSME biffurcation has been made on th

creditors till date.

9 _OTHER CURRENT LIABILITY
AS AT ASAT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Security deposit against Rent 25.56 17.41
Advance from customer 21.34 448.82
Other Payable 05.54 10,97
o TOTAL: 52.43 477.20
.10 _SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
AS AT AS AT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Audit Fees Payable 03.60 04.50
Provision for Income Tax 0.00 08.46
GST Audit Fees Payable 0.00 01.26
TDS Payable 24.27 24.46
Employee Benefit Expense Payable 14.70 35.31
Shiping Charges Payable 197.44 0.00
Electricity provision 0.77 0.00
Unadjusted Forex Gain/Loss 10.62 10.89
Provision for Interest Payable 05.28 0.00
Provision for Expenses 133.25 0.00
TOTAL:: 389.94 84.89
12 ON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
AS AT ASAT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Investment in Equity Instruments 80.71 37.89
Irivestment in Mutual funds 1412.87 800.90
Investment in Partn ership firm 59.92 59.92
Investment in Subsidiary Company 56.93 0.00
TOTAL:: 1610.43 898.71
13 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
AS AT AS AT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(D Security Deposits
Deposit with Governments Authorities and others 93.15 76.79
93.15 76.79




14 TRADE RECEIVABLES

AS AT ASAT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(a) Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months
Unsecured, considered good * 5965.77 66.69
(b)) Trade receivables outstanding for more than six months
Unsecured, considered good 69.58 05.03
TOTAL:; 6035.35 71.72
Note: Ageing of the trade receivables has been attached separately. - -~
. 15 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
AS AT AS AT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(a ) Balances with banks - 596.20 1112.69
(b) Cash in hand 04.82 20.01
TOTAL:; 601.01 1132.70
T'he details of balances as on Balance Sheet dates with banks are as follows:
In current Account
Union Bank Of India (A/c No. 4407) 0.05 0.05
ICICI Corp (7291) 0.11 0.11
Kotak Mahindra Bank-(A/c No 8175) 376.94 28515
Kotak AED A/c 7711838212 - 0.26 0.26
Yes Bank 4041 0.19 400.18
USD EEFC ACCOUNT 004780600000219 218.09 416,94
Indusind Bank 2015 0.56 0.00
Total Bank Balance 596.20 1112.69
I 16 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES -
AS AT AS AT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(a) Loans and advances to related parties
Unsecured, considered good
-.:dvances to Directors and there relatives 0.15 03.28
(Recoverable in Cash or in kind or Value to be received)
0.15 03.28
(b) Others
Loans to other 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
TOTAL:: 0.15 03.28
17 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
AS AT ASAT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Advance to suppliers 137.98 279.81
Advance Tax TDS/TCS Receivable (Net of current Tax) 02.33 0.00
Income tax Refundable 19.03 28.42
GST Refund Receivable 244.04 123.12
GST Receivable 188.91 130.90
Dividend Receivable 0.03 0.00
Prepaid Expenses 06.23 0.00
Prepaid Insurance 0.44 01.43
Salary Advance 11.98 08.08
610.97 571.77
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18 Revenue From Operations
ASAT ASAT
31.03.2024 31.03,2023
Export Sale 23483.68 22760.00
Machine Hiring Charges 96.31 117.84.
Ware House Rent 105.30 102.00
Domestic Sales 08.29 0.00
Business Auxillary Services 16.00 0.00
TOTAL: | 23709.57] 22979.84]
19 Other Income
AS AT AS AT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Interest income 01.78 01.56
MEIS Lisence Sale 0.00 30.22
Commission and Brokerage 0.00 04.00
Rodtep Scrip Sales 68.29 103.90
Duty Drawback 82,67 260.18
- Profit on sale of shares 43.25 0.08
Profit on sale of Mutual fund 0.78 0.00
Speculative Gain on sale of shares 0.35 0.00
Shiftting Charges 0.34 0.12
Forex Gain 124.50 0.00
Dividend 0.70 0.57
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 24.70 02.95
Other Income 0.54 0.21
347.90 403.79
20 PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE
AS AT AS AT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Machine Purchase 841872 14085.04
Spare Parts 38.24 417.38
MTT Purchases 8375.19 3354.53
Consumable Store spare 519.64 0.00
TOTAL: 17351.79 17856.95
21 INCREASE/ (DECREASE) OF STOCK
ASAT AS AT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Machines & Spares 1218.76 1018.74
CLOSING STOCK
Machines & Spares 609.13 1218.76
609.13 1218.76

INCREASE OR DECREASE OF STOCK IN TRADE

TOTAL::

-200.02




22 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSE
AS AT AS AT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 501.45 448.21-
Staff welfare Expenses 22,51 03.34
Director Remuneration 264.00 312.00
Incentive/Bonus/Leave Encashment 19.60 14.01
Employee Provident Fund 01.33 0.33
ESIC Charges 0.30 0.66
TOTAL:: 809.19 778.56
23 FINANCIAL COSTS
AS AT ASAT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Bank Charges 38.34 10.66
Interest to Others 0.01 0.10
Interest to Bank & NBFC 154.23 4541
Interest on TDS 0.16 09.24
e 192.73 65.41
24 OTHER EXPENSES
ASAT ASAT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Audit Fees Tax Audit 02.00 02.00
Comipany Audit 03.00 03.50
GST Audit Fees 0.00 0.50
Advertisement and Business Promotion Expenses 21.81 15.09
Commision & Brokerage Expense 45.77 87.26
Custom Duty 77.17 18.96
Computer expense 0.00 01.02
Consultancy Fees 25.13 18.62
CSR Expenses 28.28 0.00
Convinience Fees 01.86 0.00
Forex Loss 0.00 537.14
GST Interest, Late Fees and other payments 0.38 11.84
Insurance 19.08 13.01
‘npower Charges 53.54 15.88
«ascellaneous Charges 25.14 24.59
Office Expense 46.48 26.56
Power & Fuel 31.22 33.91
Professional Expenses 18.48 01.86
Printing and Stationary Expense 01.45 0.60
Plant and workshop expense 53.77 0.00
Rent Expense 21.82 19.83
Repair & Maintenance Expenses 80.26 63.58
Round off 0.06 0.00
Security Service charges 14.31 12.96
Stock Broking Expenses 0.80 0.00
Vehical Maintenance Charges 02.14 04.56
Telephone and internet expenses 01.60 0.13
Tour and Travelling Expense 48.38 51.96
Transportation Expenses 170.39 242.00
Other Charges 05.62
Donation 0.82




27

28

29

31

Shipping Expenses 1879.40 2225:00
Service Charge 0.96 0.33
Subscription charges 06.19 0.00
Short Term Loss on Sale of Shares 0.00 13.65
Website Designing & domain charges 01.38 03.44

TOTAL:: 2684.18 3456.21

25 CURRENT TAX
AS AT AS AT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Current Tax 586.99 347.92
Less : MAT Credit Entitlement g 0.00 0.00.,
Net Current Tax 586.99 34792
Add : Taxes for Earliyer Years
586.99 347.92
Provision for Income Tax has been made in terms of the normal provisions of the Income Tax Act’ 1961
26 EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE 0
AS AT ASAT
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Profit / (Loss) after Taxation as per Profit & Loss Account 1737.92 1003.39
Weighted Avg. No. of Equity Share Outstanding 1.39 1.39
Basic / Diluted Earning / (Loss) per Share of Rs. 10/- (in Rs.) 1250.30 721.86
GRATUITY

(i) Provision for gratuity has not been made as no employee has completed the qualifying period of service necessary for entitlement of the

benefit. This is not as per compliance of the accounting standard 15 issued by ICAI, as the company has not determined the liability as required

by revised AS 15 which was mandatory with effect from 01-04-2007, However additional liabilities if any will be brovided later on. the quantum

of additional liability is at present unascertainable. .

(1i) As the company has not separately invested any of its liability of Gratuity in any specific Govt, Bonds/ Securities, hence the changes in Assets

»e

is not there.

(1ii) Disclosures as required by Revised AS-15 have also been not given in view of notes (i) & (ii) above.

EXCISE DUTY ON CLOSING STOCK
“xicse is not applicable

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Contingent Liabilities to the extent not provided for is Rs. Nil,

Balances of the sundry debtors, sundry creditors, loans and advances etc. are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

In opinion of the Board, the value of realization of loans, advances and current assets in the ordinary course of business will not be less than

the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet




32 Information on Related Party as required by Accounting Standard-18, "Related Party Disclosures" issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, are given below :

i) Related Parties

S No. Name of related party Relationship I
1 Freedom Dealers Pvt Ltd Common directors
2 Hexco Global FZE JAFZA UAE* Overseas Subsidiary Company
3 JK Logistics Company is a Partner in the firm
4 Anil Kumar Jain Director
5 Abhinav Jain Director
6 Sandhya Jain Relative of Director (i
i Tithi Jain Relative of Director
8 Yashsvi Jain Relative of Director
9 Anubhavi Jain Relative of Director
10 Anil Jain HUF Director's HUF

-

* Hexco Global FZE, JAFZA, UAE is our overseas subsidiary company incorporated in Dubai, UAE on 09th March 2023, The UIN of

the company is BLWAZ20241827 generated on 23rd August 2023. ODI has been completed on 23th Aug 2023.

ii) Transaction with Related Parties in the ordinary course of business (In Lakhs)
2023-24 2022-23
1) Director Remuneration 264.00 312.00
Directors & KMP and their lnterest Income 0.00 01.56
relatives Loans & Advances 0.15 03.28
Salary 340.80 310.80
iii) Disclosure in respect of transactions which are more than 10% of the total transactions of the same type with
related parties during the year
a) Purchase of Materials/Fixed Assets 2023-24 2022-23
b) Sales/service - -
) Remuneration / Salary Paid:
Anil Jain 144.00 192.00
Abhinav Jain 120.00 120.00
Tithi Jain 90.00 90.00
Yashsvi Jain 90.00 90.00
Sandhya Jain 120.00 90.00
Anubhavi Jain 40.80 40.80
Total 604.80 622.80
d) Interest paid 0.00 0.00
2) Rent Payment 0.00 0.00
Anil Kumar Jain 12.00 12.00
0 Interest Income
Jinkushal Industries 0.00 01.56
3)
Anil Kumar Jain HUF 0.15 02.07
Anil Kumar Jain 0.00 0.71
Kamla Bai Jain 0.00 0.50

QS{' .
%&D ACCO 10,077.95 390.29

23,483.68 21795.36
Amount remitted during the year in foreign currencry on account of dividend is 0.00 0.00

33  Expenditure in Foreign Currency (Rs. in lakhs)
Earnings in Foreign Exchange (Rs. in Lakhs)

>
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Date: 02/09/2024
Place: Raipur

FOR, JINKUSHAL INDUSTRJES PVT. LTp,

BORROWING COST
No capitalisation has been made during the year

Corporate Social Responsibiligg (CSR)

Company falls within the threshold requirement for making compliance with the CSR activity. As required by the provisions of the Act
Company has complied with the CSR Activities. Company has spent an amount of Rs. 2827651/- on CSR Activity as approved by the Board
of directors. .

Inventories and consumption of stores materials have been taken as valued and certified by the management.

The previous year figures have been regrouped and/or rearranged wherever necessary.

- Lt
»
[l

The accounts of the company are prepared under the historical cost convention using the accrual method of accountin g in accordance with
the generally accepted accounting principles in India and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Signature to Notes to Accounts »

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

ANIL KUMAR JAIN ABHINAV JAIN
Director Director
(DIN:00679518) (DIN:07811 559)

FOR, JINKUSHAWSTRIES PVT. LTD.

—/l-;---_

DIRECTOR

e

DIRECTOR .



JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

AGEING OF TRADE RECEIVABLES 2023-24

Outstanding for following periods from due date of pay

g i L.:;m_a 6 months -1 Year - 1-2 Year 2-3 Year Maore than 3 Year Total
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 5965.77 2528 42.18 0212 0.00 6035.35
(#1) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful
(1i1) Disputed Trade Riceivables considered good
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful
Total 5965.77 25.28] 42.18 02,12 0.00 6035.35
AGEING OF TRADE RECEIVABLES 2022-23
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars oain® | emosms-ives | tovew | zavew | Moremmmaves Total
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 66.69 0.00 05.03 0.00 0.00 T1.72
ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtiul
(1ii) Dispuled Trade Receivables considered good
(iv) Dispuled Trade Receivables considered doublinl
Tatal 66.69 0.00 05.03 0.00 0.00 71.72
AGEING OF TRADE PAYABLES 2023-24
Pdicd Outstanding for following periods from due dale of payment
Less than -1 Year 1-2 Year - 2:3 Year More than 3 Year Total
{IAMSME 07.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 07.59
({iHOthers 1334.49 10.34 0.00 0.00 1344.83
(1) Disputed dues — MSME | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{iv) Disputed dues — Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Total _ 1342.08 1034 0.00 0.00 135241
AGEING OF TRADE PAYABLES 2022-23
it Onhhndlngfwtolhwlngpelinds from due date n!pamu
Less than -1 Year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year Maore than 3 Year Total
({IMSME - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
(i )0thers 274.59 0.74 0.00 0.00 275.33
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iv) Disputed dues — Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[Total 274.59 0.74 0.00 0:00 275.33




JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
oA NUUS TRIES FRIVATE LIMITED

Additional Regulatory Information
(i) Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company

Whether title
deed holder is
s A
promoter, dire Reason for
Relevant line item in the Balance | PeSCriPtionof | o (| Title Seels |chirar seiative Property held | "t being
sheet i carrying value ieldin e ae . |since which date Beldinthe
property R name of | promoter/dire|” | name of the
ctor or company
employee of
promoter/dire
ctor
PPE
Investment property
FPE retired from active use and NiL
ii1d for disposal
others

“

{i) No revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment by the company during the year.

(i" Disclosures where Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related

parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with any other person, that are:
(a) repayable on demand
Nil

(b) without specifying any terms or period of repayment: Nil

(Rupees in lacs) a

Percentage to
Amount of the total
Lousr o Loans and
Type of Borrower advance in the WA
Advances in
nature of loan i
outstandin the nature of
» 8 loans:
Promoters = _
Directors = wms
KMPs B
Related Parties i =

(iv) Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP)
(a) For Capital-work-in progress, following ageing schedule shall be givern:
CW_ _ging schedule

Amount in CWIP for a period of ] Total
: Less than 1 More than 3
o .1P : year years
Projects in progress - = = - =
| Projects temporarily suspended ~ . = = %

1-2 years '2-3 years

(b) For capital-work-in progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan, following
CWIP completion schedule shall be given

To be Completed in Total
Less than 1 1 =il More than 3 '
CWIP year 1-2 years 2-3 years years
P:(ject 1
Project 2 INIL

{v) Intangible assets under development:
(a) For Intangible assets under development, following ageing schedule shall be given:

Intangible assets under development aging schedule




Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 i s ‘More than 3
cwip year Loy il years
Projects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended NIL

(b) For Intangible assets under development, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan,
following Intangible assets under development completion schedule shall be given

To be Completed in Total
Less than 1 y | % More than 3 |
CWIP year 1-2 years 2-3 years years
Project 1 -
Project 2 NIL

(vi) No Proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

{vii) Company has no borrowings from the banks and financial institutions on the basis of current assets.

[vi.ii) The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution during the financial year.

(ix) Relationship with Struck off Companies

r_h_ . Relationship
] with the
Name skstindi o 6 Nature of transactions with Balance Struck off
T O SR Sy struckoff Company outstanding | company, if
any, to be
disclosed
No transaction took place during the year

- (x) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

There are no charges which are yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period. However there is a
Charge with Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd which is yet to be satisfied beyond the statutory period as the loan has been closed. The
detail of the same is given below:

Date of -
Charge Holder Name Charge ID Creation Amount
Kotak Mahindra Bank - 100612753 12-08-2022 1325000

{xi) Compliance with number of layers of companies— Not Applicable




(xii) Other financial information - Ratios

7504 Due to decrease in Long term borrowing by
’ payemnt of Long term loan.

Due to increase in operating profit and better| -
Anie 630, e utilization of resources. - At
042 0.42 0.08 -
19.65 15.78 2452 -
, Due to increase in March month sale and the|
776 337.59 -97.70 realisation of the debtors in the month of april
and May 2024
Decrease in Trade payable turnover ratio
2132 4200 -49.24 because the last month purchase is more than

the last eleven month average.

217 4283 4824 Due homcrease in Short term borrowings for
working capital need

Irmaseinnetproﬁtratiosshomthe

7.33 437 67.87  loperational efficiency of the management to
generate high revenue

0.59 0.57 437 -

eturn on Capital employed,

Return on investment 0.24 0.29 -18.67 &

a  Current ratio (in times) : Current Assets / Current liabilities w

b Debt- Equity ratio : Total long term debt divided by Equity

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR) (no. of times) : Profit before interest and depreciation, divided by Interest expense on
Term Loans and Principal répayment )

ROE : Net Profits after taxes / Shareholder’s Equity

Inventory Tumover: Cost of Goods Sold / Average Inventory

Trade Receivables turnover : Turnover/ Average Trade receivables

Trade Payable turnover = Cost of goods Purchased / Average Trade Payables

Net capital turnover ratio = Turnover / Average Working Capital

Net profit (in %) : Profit after tax / Revenue from operation

i ROCE : Earning before interest and taxes / Capital Employed (Capital Employed = ) Total Assets - Current Liabilities
K Return on investment (ROI) : Earning before interest and taxes / Total Assets

= T N P W
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LNUA & ASSOCIATES Nilkanth Chowk, Mahamaya Road

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Mahasamund {C.G) 493445
FEN: 012293C

INDEPENDENT A :
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Members of
JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the Consolidated financial statements of JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Parent") and its subsidiaries, [ the parent and its subsidiaries together referred to
as “the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the
Consolidated statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year

then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
based on the consideration of reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements of the
foreign subsidiaries referred to in the Other Matters section below the aforesaid Consolidated
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
Consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2024, its Consolidated profit/loss and
its Consolidated cash flows for the vear ended on that date,

a) In the case of the Consolidated balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31,
2024

b) In the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the period ended on
that date and

c) In the case of Consolidated cash flow statement, for the cash flows for the year ended on that
date

d) And the changes in equity for the year ended on that date

Basts for Ok
We conducted our audit of the consolidated Financial Statement in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (5A) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
aceordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the [CAl
Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance

in our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the current period. 4 ers were
)

SO



addn_assed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters, We have

determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report

The Parent company board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including
Annexures to Board’s Report but does not include the Consolidated financial statements,
Standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information, compare with the financial statements of the subsidiaries audited by the
other auditors, to the extent it relates to these entities and, in doing so, place reliance on the work
of the other auditors and consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated, Other information so far as it relates to the
subsidiaries, is traced from their financial statements audited by the other auditors.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to repart in this regard,

The Parent company Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, Consolidated financial
performance and Consolidated cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (AS) specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes mairtenance of adeguate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for sateguarding of the assets of the Group
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that Bive a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, , which have been
used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of
the Parent company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, management is respong
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,



concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to da S0,

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,

itor's Respansibiliiesfor the Audit o the Flnanci

Our objectives are to obtain reasonahle assurance about whether the Consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with S4s will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of nat
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Parent has adeguate
internal financial controls system with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accou nting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accou nting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.




*  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group and its associates to EXPress an opinion on the
Consolidated Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities or business activities
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors,
For the other entities or business activities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements,
which have been audited by the other auditors, such other auditors remain respansible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them, We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work: and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the Consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of 1 subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect total
assets of Rs. 171.21 lakh as at 31st March, 2024, total revenues of Rs. 0 lakh for and net cash
inflows amounting to Rs. 171.21 lakh for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
Consolidated Financial Statements. These financial statements have been audited by other
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the
Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included
in respect of subsidiary, and our report in terms of subsection (3] of Section 143 of the Act, in so
far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements above and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to
our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

4)

b}

g)

h)

i

ii.

iii.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group
including relevant records relating to preparation of the aforesaid Consolidated
Financial Statements so far as it appears from our examination of those books, and the
reports of the other auditors.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements,

In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards (AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Parent
company as on 31st March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 [2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in ‘Annexure A’

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under section 197(16),
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Parent to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any
director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act. The Ministry
of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under section 197(16) which are
required to be commented upon by us.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Group does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position,

The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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(a) The management has represented that to the hest of it's knowledge and belief
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarias;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 (€], as provided
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement.

No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the Group.

We wish to bring to the attention of the stakeholders that Company has not
maintained an audit trail of its books of accounts. An audit trail typically includes a
comprehensive record of all financial transactions, including details of their origin,
modification, and deletion within the accounting systems, as mandated under the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

The absence of such an audit trail significantly limits our ability to verify the accuracy
and completeness of the financial records and transactions. This limitation may affect
our ability to trace financial transactions back to their origin and assess any changes
made to the accounting records during the reporting period.

Accordingly, our audit opinion is based on the available evidence and records provided
by the management at the time of the audit. We do not assume respo nsibility for any
potential inaccuracies or misstatements that may arise due to the lack of an audit trail.
Stakeholders, including shareholders, creditors, and regulators, should consider this
limitation when reviewing the financial statements.

Our audit report should be read in cenjunction with this disclaimer, and we strongly
recommend that the company take necessary steps to comply with the applicahle




2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure 'B’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For, LNUA AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountan

UPENDRA LE
PARTNER

Date: 02/09/2024
Place : RAIPUR



We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of [INKUSHAL
INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the Company” or “Parent”) as of
March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the
Company as at and for the year ended on that date,

Opinion

[n our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

; ili
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013,

suditors’ R ibili

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial cantrols, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating #f
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included uhtainingr

uacy of the

adeg
e —



internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
ar errar.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Fi i

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inberent Linitations of Internal Pinancial Controls Over Financial Report

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For, LNUA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

UPENDRA LEELA JHjAl
PARTNER

M.No. 404576
Date: 02,/09/2024

Place : Raipur



Annexure 'B'

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements”.

We report that:

(i) (a) (A) The com pany is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment;

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars
of intangible assets;

(b) As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

(¢) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where
the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are d uly executed in favour
of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statementsare held in the name of the
company, except the following:-

NIL

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against
the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder,

(ii} (a) As explained to us, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the management. In our opinion, the coverage and
procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. No
discrepancy of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory
were noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as
compared to book records.

(b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets.

(iii) (a) During the year, the company has not made_amesinvestments in,
provided any guarantee or security or granted any :




(iv)

(v)

(vi)

nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(iii)
of the said Order are not applicable to the company

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of

the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and
security.

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed
to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

As per information & explanation given by the management, cost record has
been maintained by the company as specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act.

(vii) (a) According to the records made available to us, company is regular in

depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the information
and explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on
31st of March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

Details of the statutory dues referred to in sub clause {a) above which
have not been deposited as on 31st March, 2024 on account of disputes are
given below:

Name | Nature of|Forum Period | Amount Amount unpaid (in
of Dues where | to involved Rs.)
statute Dispute is | which | (in Rs.)
pending | the
amoun
t
relates
GST DRC 07 for | Appellate | Feb- Tax Rs. | Tax Rs. 2624000/-,
demand of | Authority | 2020 2624000/-, | Interest Rs.
EXCess SGST Interest Rs. | 1614946/- and
refund (Raipur) 1614946/- | penalty Rs.
granted and 10000/- under
penalty Rs. | IGST head
10000/-
under IGST

head




GST DRC 07 | Appellate | Feb Penalty of | Order set aside in
towards Authority 2024 Rs. APL 04 vide ref.
detention SGST 1296000/- | no.
of Vehicle | (Raipur) under IGST | ZD090624137897
(Eway bill head Q dated
order) 22062024

Incom | Assessmen | CIT ALY, Demad of | 0.00

e Tax |t done by | (Appeals) | 2017- |Rs.

Act AO U/s 143 |, Raipur| 18 19,17.964/

1961 | (3) of | (C.G.) ;

Income Tax
Act, 1961.
and
Demand
determined
L ' l

(viii) In our opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us,
there is no any transaction not recorded in the hooks of account have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the yvear in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

{ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted
in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
the company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender;

[¢)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the Company has utilized the maney obtained by way of
term loans during the year for the purposes for which they were obrained,

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized
for long term purposes.

(e)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or
persan an account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures,

s given by
the management, the company has not raised loans it §3%kar on the



pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies.

(x] (a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the vear.
Therefore, the provisions of Clause (x)(a) of paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the Company

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally
convertible) during the year.

(xi) [a) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or
reported during the year;

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government:

(c)According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the
company

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause xii is not applicable
on the company.

(xiii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
financial statements,

(xiv](a) In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company
during the year and covering the period upto 31st March, 2024

[xv) On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion
during the year the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

(xvi](a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required
to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
(2 of 1934).

{b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without
a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as
per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
(¢} In our Opinion and based on our examination, the

not a Core



(d)

Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India.

According to the information and explanations given by the management,
the Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the
financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures
performed and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the
opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the

The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) and there is no unspent CSR amount for the year
requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act
or special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) af
section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of the

[xwii)
(xviii)
(xix)
balance sheet date;
(xx)
Order is not applicable for the year.
()

The company has prepared the Consolidated financial statement

consolidating the figures of its subsidiary company Hexco Global FZE, JAFZA,
UAE and there is no qualification or adverse remark in the audit report of its
subsidiary company.

For, LNUA & ASSOCIATES

UPENDRA LE :h :
PARTNER
Date: 02/09/2024
Place : Raipur



FOR, JINHUS{I&L INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD.FOR, JINKUSHAL IND

IINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31T MARCH 2024

1} Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capiral 3
(b] Reserves & Surplus 4
(2) Minority Inferest i

|3 Non-Current Liatilities
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All amaunt in lndian ¥ lakhs & as stated
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JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Consolidated Cl.l;-l Flnw Elatnmunt as at 31st Harch 2024

= '—. ‘ — :‘-i:-:'.._ =
CASH FLOW FROM GPERATIH_E ACTIVITIES

Mat Profit bafore Tax
ADJUSTMENTS FOR-
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Notes |
The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting
1 Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Far and on betalf of the Board of Directors ——-..:\ our repart of even date
JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PVT, LTIRQR JINKUSH IO % Aratetiog

Anil Kumar Jain Abhinav Jai
{ Directar) {Director)
DiN; G0B79518 DIRECT M: 07811559

Date: 02/08/2024

Place Raipur




1.

1.1

KUSHAL INDSUTRIE VAT TED

Group's Background

The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise Financial Statements of Jinkushal Industries Private
Limited (‘the Parent’ or ‘the Company') and its subsidiaries (collectively, the Group) for the year ended
31st March 2024,

The Parent is a Private limited company domiciled and incorporated In india under the Indian Companies
Act 2013. The registered Office of the parent is located at ward Mo 42 Near Chhattisgarh

Club CivilLines, Raipur, Chhattisgarh, 492001

The Group is engaged in the business of Trading, Import, Export of used, new and refurbished
construction machines and equipments. They are also involved in providing warehousing and logistics
Services. Equipment rental and contract works of construction equipment, road equipment and mining
equipment along with mining and constructoin activities is also a part of the buginess activitiss.

Significant Accounting Policies
{ A ) Basis of Preparation

The Conszolidated financial statements have been prepared and presented an Historical Cost convention in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles and the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the applicable Accounting Standards in India.

B | Basis of C tion

The Consolidated financial statements relale to Jinkushal Industries Private Limited and its Subsidiary
companies. The Consolidated Financial Statement have been prepared on the following basis -

The financial staterments of the Company and its subsidiary companies have been combined on a line-
by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilites, income and
- expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions resulting in
unrealised profits or losses as per Accounting Standard 21 — "Consclidated Financlal Statements”
notified by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,
In case of foreign subsidiaries, being non-integral oparations, revenue items are consolidated at the
average rate prevalling during the year All assets and liabilities are converted at the rates prevailing
at the end of the year. Any exchange difference arising on consclidation is recognised in the foreign
currency transiation reserve.
The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiaries and the Campany’s share of net
- assets al the time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiaries is recoginised in the financial staternent
as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be.
Minarity Interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the
consclidated balance sheet separately from liabilities and equity of the company's shareholdars.
Minarity interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consists of |
a) The amount of equity attributable to minority at the date on which investment in a subsidiary is
made; and
b) The minority share of movements in equity since the date the parent subsidiary relationship came
into existence.

Tha list of subsidiary companies which are included in the consaclidation and the Company's holdings
therein are as under

Ownership in % either directly| Country of

Name of the Company or through Subsidiaries | Incorporation

HEXCO GLOBAL F.ZE. 80%




12

13

14

1.5

18

1.7

{ B ) Disclosures of additional information pertaining to the Parent company & Subsidiaries as per
Schedule Il of Companies Act 2013

MNet Assets Share in Profit & Loss
; As % of As % of
Name ofthe entitly Inthe | ¢onsolidated | Amount (Re)| Consolidated | Amount (Rs.)
net assets Profit or Loss
Parent
Jinkushal industries Pwt. Ltd 99, 78% 4095 45 100.31% 1716.04
Foreign Subsidiaries
Hexcao Global F.Z.E. 0.22% 0893 -0.31% 0524
Total| 100% 410435 100.00% 1711.69

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumplions to be made that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial etatements and the reported amount of
revenues & expenses during the reported period. Difference between the actual results and the estimates
are recognized in the period in which the results are known { maternalised,

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at acquisition cost less depreciation. Cost includes related taxes, duties, freight,
insurance efc attributable to acguisition and installation of assets and borrowing cost incurred up to the
date of commencing operations, but excludes dutiss and taxes that are recoverable subsequently from the
taxing authorities.

Depreciation
a} Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided as per SLM Basis and in the manner prescribed in

Schedule - |l to the Companies Act, 2013,

b) Depreciation on fixed assets added/disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis.

Inventories : Inventories are valued in following manner:

Trading Goods - At Cost or Net Realizable Value whichever is lower,
Stores & Consumables : At Cost or Net Realizable Value whichever is lower
Carrying Amount of Inventory as on 31/03/2024 is Rs 60913 (in lacs)

The cost formulae used for determination of cost of Finished Goods, Raw Materials and Stores &
Censumabies are on FIFD basis,

Investments :
Long Term Investments are stated at cost including directly attributable cost. A provision for diminution in

the value of long term investments is made only if such is other than temporary, in the opinion of
Management

Current Investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value.

Contingent Liabilities
Contingent Liabilities are generally not provided for in the accounts and are shown separately in the Notes

on Accounts.




15 Recognition of Income & Expenditure

Mercantile method of accounting has been employed unless otherwise specifically stated elsewhera in this
schedule. However where the amount is immaterial / negligible and / or establishment of accrual /
determination of amount is not possible, no entry is made for accruals.

18 ' Reti

Company's contributions to Provident fund and ESIC are charged to Profit and Loss Account. Provision for

gratulty has not been made. as no employee has put in the gqualifying pericd of service necessary for
entitiement of the benefits due to change in Management,

1.1 Provision for Current Tax & Deferred Tax
Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of
the Income Tax Act, 1961, Deferred Tax resulting from "timing difference” betwesn book profit and taxable
prefit is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted as on
the Balance Sheet Date. The Deferred Tax Asset/Liabilities is recognized and carried forward only to the
extent that there is reasonable certainty that the asset will be realized in future.

111 Impairment of Assets
At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount. If the carrying
amount of the assel exceeds its recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognized in the profit and
|oss account to the extent the carrying amount excesds recoverable amount.

1.12 Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the perod attributable to equity
shareholders by weighted average number of eguity shares ocutstanding during the period,

113 Preliminary Expenses

Preliminary Expenses ara written off over a peniod of 5 year which is not as per Accounting Standered 26
Issued by Institute of chartered accountants of India,

114 Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalants in tha Consolidated balance sheet comprise cash at bank and Cash in hand .

115 FEoreign Curre Gai
Foreign currency gainloss has been recognised as per AS 11

Translation of Financial Statements of foreign entities

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of foreign operaticns are translated into ~ {Indian Rupees) at the
exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date and their statements of profit and loss are translated at
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. For praclical reasons, the group uses an
average rate to translate income and expense items, if the average rate approximates the exchange rates
at the dates of the transactions. The exchange differances arising on translation for consolidation are
recognised in Consolidated Statement of OC|. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of OC|
relating to that particular foreign operation is reclassified to Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

116 Borrowing cost
interest and other cost in connection with the borrewing of the fund to the extent related/attributed to the
acquisition or construction of fixed assets are capitalized only with respect qualifying fixed assets ie.
Those which take substantial period of time to get ready for its intend use. All ather barrowing cost charge
to profit & Loss account

117 Provisions
Provisions are recognized, where the company has any legal or constructive obligation or where realiabl
estimate can be made for the amount of the obligation and as a result of past events, for which it is «
nrARahle that an Aflaw of seanamic hanefits will e reauired to seftle the oblioation at the balance sheat -



UINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

L Notes on Accounts of the Consolidated financial Statement for Financial Year Ended 31.03,2024

Amounts have been rounded off to the nearest rupees and previous year's figures have been regrouped. rearranged
and reclassifind wherever considersd necessary to confirm to the current presentation,

3 SHARE CAPITAL
{All amownt in fodian % lakhs & as sganed)

AN AT
31.03.2024
(A} Authorised, Issued, Subseribod and paid-up share capltal
1830060 Equrty Shares of s 10/ each LEAHI
(Pnrv, Woar 180000 ol Bs 10/~ Emch)
100K
Izamed, Sultscritred & Fully Paid-up Share Capiial
139000 Eguity Shares of Hs. 10/ each fully pasd up 135
TOTAL: 13,
{b) Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding af the beginnkng and ot the end of the year
AS AT
31.03.2024
Mo of ghares gulstanding as &t the g il the year 1,3%,0040
Number of shiares cutstan % ot the end of the year 139,00
Part {'c}
Termw/Mighis ablached
i Equily Shares
The Company has only ofe caks of Equty shares having & par value of 10- Eaen holdes of squity shares &
enlilled b one vole per share.

The Gompany has not declared any dividend in the current inancial year

In the event of liquidation of the Company, 1he holders of aquily shifes will be enttied o receve any of e
femairing  &ssets of e company, after distribution of all preferental amounts. The distribotion will be in
praparton iothe number of eguity shares haid by the sharsholders,

[d) Sharesin the company habd by each sharsholder holding more than 5% shires

b of
No. of shares as on No. of shares as
S5i, Na. Name of the share holder 41.03.2024 l-::ll';i an 31.01.2023
1 M Ariil [ain T0Oas0 51.00 TOBA0
2 Mr=, Sandhva Jain 20850 15.00 20850
E| M, Atshinay Jain 33360 24 .00 33360
4 Mo Tithi Jain 13800 10.00 13800
Share Hulding pattern ol promatocs
; Mo. of shares as on i Ho. of shares as
Bl N, A hald by promotecs 31.03.2024 '::;' on 31.03.2023
1 Mr.Anil Jain TOBAC 51.00 TOBSO
2 Mrs, Sandhya Jain 20850 15.00 20850
1 Mr. Abhinav Jain 33360 24,00 33360
4 Mrs, Tithi Jain 130800 10.00 13800

There s oo change In equity for the year ended on 31.03.2024




4 HESERVES & SURFLIS & MINORITY INTEREST

FARENT TOTAL
Foreign
Securities (Retained | Currency | orosd
Fremium |Earning | Translation "
Reserve 31032024
Opening Balance as on 01.04.2023 2M4EI0) 211974 Rl
Add  Mimarity Interest On Date Df Acguisition . = 14.23 14.23
Add  Frofic for the Year 173792 E 173792
Add  Post Acquisition Changes 20,98 05,24 3622
Add  Exchange Dilletence ansing on translaton of -0.22 -0.05 AL2T
ferelgn aperation
Tot;'l 245,10 3436.6F -0.22 08,93 A0HLAR
5  LONG TERM BEDHEOWINGS
AS AT
A1.03.2024
{ @) Term Loans From Banks
Secured Loan
Yeo Bank GECL MSME Loan 3250

— TU‘I‘E 3150
Mote : There 14 no default, continulng or othenwise, as at the balance sheet datein repayment of any of the above loans
6 DEFFERED TAX LIARILITIES
AS AT
PARTICULARS
31032004
(rpening Deffered Tax Lisbdlities 0481
Additinn: OTL Ansed During the Year MAZ
Less: DTL Reversed duflng the yease -
1022
10.22
7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
ASAT
& o 3032024
Term Loans installment due in one year
Yeu Bank Limiged (A 2800] EEXR-H
Kotak Mahindra Bank (0D LIMIT) Ba6 42
[Secwred by way of charge an immavable property)
Kotak Bank Car Loan Afc LOV-2150112 .0
(Secured by hypothecation of Car)
POFC Laniaz
{Secured by hyposhesation of currenl ossets|
B 1123346
{Secured by hypothecation of current assets)
Indugind Bank 02348

[Secured sy hypathacarian of current assets)

£540,78




B TRADE PAYABLE

AS AT
F31.03.2024
) S o6
{ii) Others 147138
(il Despuing dues — MSME 1K
{iv) Disputed dues — Othars L
TLFTAL: 14 7H9%
=
Mube: MSME biffurcation has been made on the basis of the MEME certificates or declaration received by us
from the sundry creditos dll date,
9 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITY
ASAT
31032024
Security depasit agamst Rent 15.56
Advisee from customer 2134
Onther Payable 554
TOTAL: 52.43
— —_
10 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
AS AT
31.03.2024
Aufit Fees Payable 0360
Frovislan far Income Tax 0.0
GST Audit Fees Payalsie 0.
TS Payahle 2427
Employes Benellr Expense Payable 1470
Shiping Charges Payvable 19744
Electricity provision 077
Unadiusted Forex Gan/Loss 10.62
Provisien for Interess Payable 5,28
Prewviston for Expenses 133,25
TOTAL:: 389,94
12 KON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
ASAT
F103. 5024
Imvessment in Equity Instrumenta BT
irrestment in Mictual funds 14E287
Invesiment in Parmership firm 59.92
TOTAL: 155150
13 OTHEH NON CURRENT ASSETS
ASAT
31.03.2024

(]  Security Deposits
Deposit with Govermments Authorities and others 9315




NOTE Mo. 11 PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIFSENTS

. Trows Block Depreciail
- e i - T [ I~ - - Meenaagea | Asonsvmu
Land o3 .30 G030 803
| Capital WIF Donde 5 50 55 5O i ] o £ 50
Mrw OfTica [S1af Cuarter] WP m 3198 atsa s i} " k| 31487 on
Factory Shed & Building X4 43 55 50 &40 G w42 TS &0.48 X152 357.005
Plant & Machinany ETES 1912 11.00 &7 DD 24 BEn 418 3T BF ] MHES
Twi Wihoeler i -] m 2% Bg (il 3 O il .40
Four Whaeslur R a0 Exk:h 24087 45.40 33 TeF 4G 06 LT T
Compuier & Printer 1495 14 35 1500 14 B file” | 2308 W i
Excawaiar taean 100 TE.08 15E TS IHES 1965 ] R13 na? ki
Oiffice Equigmmsiil 4377 14 38 &7 14 IT 34 132 W AEG ] A8 15.44
Fumiure & fixchare e #ATH fiuls] - ] aa.rs ohon S5.00 o
Ussstl Excavator and Acosssories EOOD [iH 2600 2200 zar 8.48 BT 1384 k] 6793
Total 107h 24 253.99 111 %6 1218 67 206, 44 91,73 14 25 283 52 93475 B&S, 80
PREVIOUS YEAR 597 bb 49259 14 00 1074, 24 128 20 TH 24 00 208 44 B&3 B0 AL dh




14 TRADE RECEIVABLES
ASAT
31032024
{ a) Trade receivables vutstanding for a period less than six months
Unzecisred. catsidered gond * COEGTT
{ b } Trade receivables outstanding for mare thin six months
Drsecured, consldered gm'lld =358
T"UT£ 6035.35
Mote: Ageing of the rrade receivables has been attached separutely.
15 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
ASAT
31032024
{ &) Balances with hanks Th1A41
{ ] Cash im hand .82
TOTAL: LA
The details af balinces as on Balanoe Sheet dates with hanks are a3 follows:
In current Accoznt
Union Bank DF India (A/fc No, 44407} 0.05
ICICE Corp [T291) a1t
Katak Makindra Bank-{A/c No#175] 176.594
Kaotak AED Afc 77118368212 216
Yes Bank 4041 19
USH EEFC ACCOUNT 004 TER00000Z 1 11809
Indusind Bank 2015 (585
Cash at hanl in foreigh Subskdiarny 17i21
Trial Bank Balance Te7A1
16 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
ASAT
31.03.2024
[} Loans and sdvances b related parties
Unsecured, considered good
Adwarices ta Directors and there relatives 015
{Recoverahlr in Cash ar in kind or Valuse to be recelved)
15
[ b ] Others
Loans ta ether .09
11,05k
.0 0,15
17 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
ASAT
31.03. Lrid
Advance to supplers 13728
Advance Tax TSP TES Receivable (Net of current Tak) I2.535
Inconie Lax Refundable 19.03
GST Hefund Receivable 4404
GST Heceivable 188,91
Hvdersl Recevable 001
Prepaid Expenses 623
Prepald Insurance 44
Salary Advance L1.98

TOTAL: 610,97




18 Revenue From Operations
AS AT
H.03,2024
Expaort Sale i
L3483.60
Machime Hiring Chiarges 96,31
;Waru Huuse.}iem 105 %0
Doaestic Salex .20
Huglness Awallary Services 1&.00
TOTAL: 23709,57]
1% Other Incoms
ASAT
31.03.2024
Interest incame 01,TH
MEIS Lisence Sale OB
Commissbon and Brokerage (1K)
Hodrep Serip Sales 6B.29
Duty Drawhack BEAT
Prafic en sule of shares 4325
Frafic en sake of Mutual lund 78
Speculative Gain an sibe of shares nas
Shlfrting Charges 034
Farex Gain Li4.50
Irivided 1]
Profit oo Sale of Fixed Assers 24,10
DOcher Incame (.54
A47.90
10 PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE
AS AT

JL032024

Machine Purchnse H418.72
Spare Pars 38.24
MTT Purchases #3751
Consumalie Sore spare 515064
'N'I‘_L.:: 17351.7%

11 INCREASE/[DECHEASE) OF STOCK
AS AT
31.07.2024
Mackines & Spares 121876
Machines & Spares A09.13
a09.13
INCREASE R DECREASE OF STOCK IN TRADE TOTAL: GO




22 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSE

AS AT
31.03.2024
Salaries Wagos & Other Benofics 513133
Staff weltare Expenses 7751
Disector Remunesation Shd ikl
Incentive /Bonws/ Leave Encastunent 1060
Empbayes Provident Funad 0133
ESIC Charges 0.30
TOTAL: AZ1.07
23 FINANCIAL COSTS
AFAT
LA I3 B
Hamnk Charges 907
Interest e Others 1
Interest to Bank & NEFC 154.23
Interost on TOS kia
163,47
24 DTHER EXFENSES
AS AT
31.03.2024
Apr Fees Tux Audit 0z 0
Company Audit R
GST Audit Feos o0
Advertisement and Business Promonon Expenses I1.81
Commision & Brokerage Expense 4577
Cuszam Duty 71T
Comiputer oxps e .00
Consultancy Fees 25,13
L5 Expenses 28.28
Catwinience Fres o1.66
Forel Lads (alli7 ]
GST Interest, Late Fees and ather payments 3%
Insurance 19,08
Manpower Charges 5154
Muscellansous Charges 2643
Offbce Expatisa 5186
Fower & Fuel 3122
Praofesstonal Expenses 2541
Preivting and Statimary Expense 0145
Plant and workabop expense 53.77
Rent Expense 21.82
Repair & Mainitenance Expenses 26
Reund nlf L
Security Service charges 1431
Stock Brolong Expenses VR
Vehical Maintenance Charges D14
Telephone and intermet BxpEnees DLAD
Tour and Travelling Expense 4538
Transpartation Expenses 17039
Other Charges ULHE
Dpnation Ay
ihipping Expenses TEM40
Service Tharge 096
Subscription charges 6,19
Short Term Loss-on Sale of Shares (L0
Website Designing & domain charges a1.38
TOTAL: 269779




25 CURRENT TAX

ASAT
AL03. 2024
Current Tax 586,99
Less - MAT Credic Entitement Q.00
Met Current Tax 5HA.59
Add + Taves for Ezrliver Years
SBRAT
Pravssivn for Income Tax has besn mads m rering of the pormal proviskans of the Income Tax Act 1961
26 EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE
ASAT
31032074
Profit / {Loea] alter Taxation Attributable tn Caviger of Company as per Statement of Profe & Lo 171494
Welghted No.of E Share Cutstand 1.3%
Basic / Dikuted Eam Lass] per Share of Rs. 104 (in Hs.) T235.21
———;—_'"E.H_U"__LL__ S— L

27 GRATINTY
{7} Prowision for grotuity has not besn mode os @ empayee hos complotad the guelifring period af fervice necessary for
entitiement of the bemefit. This is nut at per compliance of the accounting standand 15 s b WCAT, o e company has
mat determined the labilite ar required by reviced AS 15 which wor mandatery with efece fram 01-04-20807 However
wditieional dahilittes (f any will be provided lager an, Hhe yuentum af additiene Sability i o present unescnrtainoble. |

{11 Az the cottypary far mod separately invested sy of i Babilite of Grotstee in iy specific Govt Honds, Securibies, hence
the changas i Assets 13 nat there,

(i} Disciosmire as required by Revimed AS-15 hirve gito been no given v view of noses { & fif) abave.

2F  EXCISE DUTY ON CLOSING STOCK
Exbcae i not applicahie

M CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Cantingent Liahilities to the exrent not provided for i #s, ML

0 Balances of the sundry debtors. sundry creditars, laans and advances ste, dre subjert to conlirmation and reconcillatlon

B In opirdon of the Board, the value of realization of lans, advances and curvent sssets in the ardinary corse of besingss
will ot be less than the amount at which they are stated in the balance shoet,




1T Informatton on Related Party as reguired

Instibite of Chartered Accountants of Tnidla, are ghven below |

by Accounting Standard- 18, *Related Party Disclopires”

Isgued by Tha

i Related Parties

ShNo. Hams of related party Retationship
1 Fraedom Dealers Pyt Lid Comman direcions
2 Henco Global FZEJAFZA UAE®  |Overseas Subsidary Company
3 JK Logistcs Company is 2 Partner ir fhe fem
4 Anil Kumar Jain [rector
5 Abhinay Jain Director
B Sandhya Jain Relstive af Dirpctor
T Tt Jain Fedathve of Director
8 ‘fashaw Jain Fslative of Dungcior
g Anubhayi Jain Relatve of Director
10 Anll Jan HUF Direciors HUF

* Hewco Globad FZE, JAFZA, UAE 1% 0UF overseas subsidiasy ompany incorporated In Dubes UAE on D9th
March 3023 The UIN of the company is BLWAZI0241827 gonarated on J3rd August 2071 O hes been

completed on 23th Aug 2023,

Transaction with Related Parties in the ordinary course of business [In Lakhs)

202324 |
a) Director Remuneration L6400
Directors & KMP and their Interist Income .00
relablves Laans & Adwanices 115
L Salary 340,80
k) Msclosare in respect of transactions which are more than 10% of te total transactions of the
same [vpe with related partles during the year
al Purchase of Marerials; Fixed Aisets L0L3-24
I Sales/service
] Remuneration / Salary Pald:
Al Jatn 144,01
Abshinay Jam 120,00
Tiehi [l 0.1
Yauahivi Jain Q0.0
sandhya Jain 12000
Anubhavi [ain 480
Tuoeal L0450
dl Interest pald .00
#] Hent Payment a.nn
Anil Kumar |ain 1200
L] Lnterest lncome
Flinkushal Industries 11041
(1]
Ani Kaemar Llan HUF nis
Anll Kumar fakn oo
Kamla Bai jain .00
33 Expenditure in Foresgn Currency (Rs. in lakhs) LOAITT 05
Earnings in Foreign Exchange {Rs. in Lakhs] IR 4A3.68
[N 131]

Amoent remitted durng the vear in lopeign correncty on scconnt of dividend ie




W BORKDWING COST
Mo rapltatization has been macde during the year

35 Corporate Soclal Responsibility (CSR)
Cotnpany falls within the threshald requirement for makdig. complionce wish the CSK activigy. As required by the
provisions of the Act Company has complied with the CSR Activities. Cumpany kas spent dn amountal Bs, 2H2TE51/ on
CSR Activity as approved Yy the Baard of dirsctars.

36 Inventories and consumption of stores materiabs have been taken s valued and certifisd by the management.

37 The accounts of the company sre prepared under the histarical cost convention uelng the accrual method al acraunking

in accordance with the geserally accepted scounting prindples i i and the prowistons of the Companles Ao, 2013

Sigraturn o Mol te Accnunts e

- ‘or on a i € Far LNUA & Assaciate
"OR,INKUSHAL INDUSTRIES pyr. 17, FOR, INKUSHAL INDUSTR(ES PV, 17 g el
1o [

ANIL KUMAR AN ABHINAY [AIN
Directar Directar = [UPENDRA LEELA

VN D (K07 811559) Parmer
Dt [nz;wfzmé?mﬂ D‘IHEMunhlp Moo 4
ipur

Plare: Ral




JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

AGEING UF THADE RECTIVANLES M21-24

mhw povinida frmm doe date ol jaysest
Particulan Lesa thun i
Manth o mosibe -§ Vear 12 Year 33 Year MEiipe ihan § Year Ttal
G Unitppratind Trader recenvaldis — yormidered good SAR5 TT 25.20 4218 2z oo [EEET
(i) Unidispoled Trade Bicevalsdes — (onsidened dowbitul
(i1} Psgrusat Tradde Recenvabhbes comubdend gond
ik Dhinpuitsi] Tracie Beomvabibes covshilersd itoukeial
L aial 596577 25.28 4718 a3z 2,24 03535
AGERNG OF TRADE RECEIV AIFLES M122-25
 Dusslanding e fullwing pedods from due dabe ol paymeni
Farticulam Less than & 3
Months & Enanchs =1 Year T2 Yo 21 Vear Mire than 3 Yiear Tuwal
1) Vndisiitial Trole sexunvaliles — considered good () .00 1503 11,041 11 7172
(i) Lndsspused Trkde Reveivablis — donsdensd doobkul
{inh Trispsalind Trade Bevesables s oosiclirmd pood
(il Do jrupnd Trde Reseivable consadensd doobiul
Togal 66.69 Qe nz03 11,00 [ 7172
AGEING OF TRADE PAYAINLES 202324
Ouistansding fur follosing peruds froa dae dats of pay E
Less than -1 Yeas =2 Yirar 23 Ywur Adare than 3 Yesr Toaml
LIMSME 07 5% ELEHY 11,040 L] L]
i nhers 146104/ 1034 100 (N1 1471.08]
il Chispailind duese — S{SME L 1LH 11,041 L] 100
i) Duspted dars = {thers LRV CLOHY L0 (1KY 13
Tial 14E8 63 1024 1106 o] 14784
AGEING OF THALFE PAYA BLES 3223
I Hur Lullivwing perlods from dme date of payment
{IMSLME .00 00 1.0 (] [T |
LinHCnhers ITHES 074 1.0 (A1) 27533
{ivil Poplend dus — MEME LET o 11111 L] __ gy
4l Diispastect daes — Llbairs 000 CLEHE 1L IL1K3 L1
[Testal ATAE 073 [0 L) 27513




JINKUSHAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Additional Regulatory Information

(i} Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company

brelid for disposal

irthasrs

Whether title
deed holder iy
a
promaoter, dire Reason for
Relevant line ilem in the Balance D“;‘;“:f“ 1 i Iﬂ;m clor o FELAYe! o pecty heta | D0t bein
sheet al L held in the
groperiy carrying value ot | prom since which daie o the
chor or company
employee ol
promoten/dine
clor
PPE
Investrnent peogicrby
PPE petired rom active use and NIL

(i} Mo revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment by the company during the year.

{idl} Disclosures where Loans or Advances in the nature of logns are granted to promoters, Divectors, KMPs and the related

parties (as defined under Companies Acl, 2013,) either severally or jointly with any other person, that arc:

fa} repayable on disiand
Nil

(b without specitying any ternrs or period of repavment: 5

{Rupees in laes)

T
loant or Loans and
Type of Borrower advance in the
: Advances in
of loan the aature of
outstanding !
Fromoters -
Directors =

KMPs

Helated Parties

{iv) Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIF)
{a) For Capital-work-in progress, following ageing schedule shall be given:

CWIP aging schedule
Amount in CWIF for a perind of Total
Less than 1 More than 3
12 -3 yrars
CWIP year it years
Projecks m prodeess =

Projects temporarily suspended

CWIP completon schedube shall be

given

To be Completed in Total
Less than 1 Maore than 3
P yeat 1-2 years 2-3 years
Progect 1
Propect 2 MIL

{v) Intangible assets under development:
() Foe Intangible assats under development, following ageing schedube shall be given:

Tetangibie assets under development aging schedule




Amount In CWIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 Muore than 3
CWIP year i g years
Projects in progress
Frifjgcts kemporarily suspended NIL

{b) For Intangible assets under development, whose complotion is overdee or has exceadid (s cost compared to it orginal plan,
following Intangible assets under development completion schedule shall be given

To be Completed in Tutal
Less than 1 More than 3
1-2 years 2.3 years
CWIP year ¥ years
Project 1
Project 2 MIL

(vih Mo Proceedings heve been initiated or pending agaimst te company for holding any benami property under Benami
Transapctons (Probubition) Act. 1988 and rules made thereunder,

{wii) Company has no Borrowings friom the banks anad financial inskittions on e basis of carrent assets.

(wi¥i} The Company has not been declarid as 8 wiltul defaulter by any bank or Ananceal instHhon during the Anancial year,

fix) Relationship with Struck of f Companies

Mature of transactions with Balance Struck off

Name of struck off Company struckoff Company outstanding | company, if

Mo transaction took place during the year

There are no charges which are yet to be registered with Regisirar of Companies beyond the statutory period, However there 1s a
Charge with Kotak Mahindra Bank Lid which is vt ta be satisfied beyvond the statutory period as the loan has Beve chosed. The
detail of the same is given below;

Date of
Charge Holder Name Charge [D Creation Amount
kurtak Mahindra Bank 10612753 12-(8-2022 1325000

(xi) Compliance with number of layers of companies— Nat Applicable




{xii) Other financial information - Ratios

= = gy wn M fL

o

Current ratio (in times) ; Current Assels / Current liabilites
Debt - Equity ratio : Total long term debt divided by Equity
Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR) (no. of times) : Profit before interest and depreciation, divided by Interest
expense on Term Loans and Principal repayment )

ROE : Net Profits after taxes / Shareholder’s Equity

Inventory Turnover: Cost of Goods Sold / Average Inventory

Trade Receivables turnover : Average Trade receivables/ Turmover in Days

Trade Payable turnover = Cost of goods Purchased/ Average Trade Payables

Net capital turnover ratio = Turnover / Average Working Capital

Met profit {in %) : Profit after tax / Revenue from operation

ROCE : Earning before interest and taxes / Capital Employed (Capital Employed = ) Total Assels - Current
Liabilities

Return on investment (ROT) : Earning before interest and taxes /[ Total Assets







